

At this location is a two-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling built ca. 1900. The house has a continuous brick foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick chimney and an exterior of ca. 1970, weatherboard siding. The main (W) façade has a shed roof porch enclosed ca. 1970, for an entry bay with three light vinyl casement windows and a glass and wood oval door above which is a shed roof wood canopy with wood supports. The windows were replaced ca. 1970 with one-over-one double hung vinyl sash and have wood cornice surrounds and flanking shutters.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1980, two-bay, frame garage. Noncontributing

